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Charter Compliance Panel recommendation

I am just w riting fo llow in g  a recom m endation from  the Charter Com pliance Panel, 
w hich is concerned that som e editors are not highlighting to people w ho com plain to 
them  directly that the PCC exists. Its annual report -  to be published w ithin A e next 
few  w eeks -  w ill include the fo llow ing recom m endation:

“U nlike m any other com plaints schem es, a com plainant w hose com plaint is rejected 
by the newspaper is not necessarily to ld  about the PCC, and its tim e lim its for 
com plaints. W e suggest that the Code Com m ittee m ight seek  the agreem ent o f  editors 
to m aking this a standard practice, together w ith regular slots in  their newspapers 
giving basic inform ation about contacting l^e PCC”.

The report w as received  by the C om m ission, at its m eeting on the 2“** February. Sir 
Christopher M eyer agreed to pass it to you so that the Code Com m ittee could consider 
whether this is som ething that could be incorporated into the Code. The C om m ission  
regarded it as a developm ent that could on ly strengthen the position  and credibility o f  
self-regulation, but it is  o f  course a matter for the Code Com m ittee.

I look forward to hearing from  you.

W ith kind regards.
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